ALEXANDER SMITH SASKATOON, SASKATCEHEVAN

November 25, 1909.

Dear Sir:

Yours of llovember 18th to hand end note contents.

I conferred with Mr. Meilicke, who wes Chairmen of
the Board, and who is eclso in receipt of o gimilar letter
from you, "and would say in reference to your questions:-

(1) We think thet the Law as it stends is & most
admireble one end very hard to find room for suggested im-
provements. :

(2) We thing that it would be well to heve & cleuse
inserted thet would have the representatives of the parties
to the dispute to reside at least three months in the munici-
pelity where the dispute has arisen before they could ect.
Our reason for this is, that it would prevent agitators from
going from plece to plaoe stirring up strife for what they can
meke out of it. COut case here was one in point. The party
who reprecented the lzbourers came here from Winnipeg and
worked up the cece among the men, and then had himself appointed
to represent them. Then when =11 was over and he got his pay
ver diem from the vovcrnrent he left and nothing more has
been heard from him.

(2) With reference' to this question, would say, we
think it should be extended to apply to all e“plogments.

We recormend that no Lewyere be allowed to plead
nor stenogrerhers be e:rxo"eu in teking evidence. This is
highly recommended by our kinister of Lebour, and from our
experience we commend it to you.

Yours very truly,
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